






From:  
Sent: Tuesday, 7 February 2017 4:21 AM
To: Greg Jennett <Jennett.Greg@abc.net.au>
Cc: ; 
Subject: Re: SIM & Lodging

 

Greg,

The phone number will be .

The sim was set up for someone staying for a shorter period than you, so it will probably need
additional minutes/data/texts (maybe not all) loaded at some point.

I have reserved a furnished apartment and will send the details as soon as they are received.

Regards,

 

Grady

 

-----Original Message-----
From: Greg Jennett <Jennett.Greg@abc.net.au>
To: 
Sent: Sat, Feb 4, 2017 6:05 pm
Subject: RE: SIM

Just saw this Grady..(sorry for delay)

 

Absolutely no problems – thanks so much.

 

GJ

 

From: Grady  
Sent: Friday, 3 February 2017 11:01 PM
To: Greg Jennett <Jennett.Greg@abc.net.au>
Subject: Re: SIM

 

Hi Greg,

 

Not at work today so can’t pass along the number until next week.
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The card is from AT&T and is not from the same vendor as the previous ones.  Should
work fine in all regards though for your extended stay it will be necessary at some point
to add more call minutes and maybe data.

 

Regards,

 

Grady

 

On Feb 2, 2017, at 6:48 PM, Greg Jennett <Jennett.Greg@abc.net.au>
wrote:

 

Hi Grady, 

 

Thanks for helping out with the necessary arrangements before my arrival in a
week or so…

Just noting your reference to the Andrew Greene SIM for my iPhone 6…and with
2 questions:

 

(1)    Would you please be able to provide me that number before I leave
Aus, so I can distribute it to those who need to know here?

(2)    With which carrier is it – and do we know it works for data, especially
if it has never been used (I heard that others had experienced a couple of
problems with their’s?)

 

Look forward to meeting you in a week or so.

 

Best – GJ

 

 

  Greg Jennett
National Affairs Correspondent, ABC News
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From: Greg Jennett
To: Michael Carey (International)
Subject: RE: Made it..
Date: Monday, 13 February 2017 8:51:13 AM

Umm – I will try Skype..see if I can work it out…(as I really don’t want to rack up any big costs for
ABC on my +61 SIM.

I rarely use Skype, but should be OK – I will spend 15 mins working it out and try around 0915
your time.

If not, there’s always facetime via wifi.

GJ

From: Michael Carey (International) 
Sent: Monday, February 13, 2017 8:47 AM
To: Greg Jennett <Jennett.Greg@abc.net.au>
Cc: Nicola Bagley <Bagley.Nicola@abc.net.au>; Gavin Fang <Fang.Gavin@abc.net.au>; Michelle
Ainsworth <Ainsworth.Michelle@abc.net.au>
Subject: Re: Made it..

Great to hear Greg 

Can you give me a call when you can?

Sent from my iPhone

On 13 Feb. 2017, at 8:44 am, Greg Jennett <Jennett.Greg@abc.net.au> wrote:

Guys,

Just FYI …to let you know I arrived in DC last night (our time)..(all went smoothly via
Dallas, thanks Nicki!)..

Sunday arvo now and I have been in touch with Zoe…I am to front at Bureau
tomorrow morning (early hours Tues, your time)

Will then get U.S. SIM from Grady H. and confirm the number for you.

My AUS mobile is in ‘flight mode’ until then, to avoid costs.

Still, I can be contacted by this ABC email, or 

Seems my U.S. number will be +1 

But will confirmation comes once in my phone and working tomorrow.
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From: Michael Carey (International)
To: Greg Jennett
Subject: Palestine
Date: Thursday, 16 February 2017 11:48:00 AM

Hey Greg

Great work there.

As a rule we don’t refer to Palestine because it is not a recognised state.

We refer to the Palestinian territories.

Michael

ABC Michael Carey
International Editor

P +61 
M +61 
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From:
To: Greg Jennett; 
Subject: Tomorrow
Date: Monday, 6 March 2017 10:40:24 AM

Hi Greg,

Thanks for this weekend.

Take tomorrow off as a TOIL day.

See you Tuesday!

Zoe

Sent from Zoe's iPhone
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From: Greg Jennett
To: Michael Carey (International)
Subject: Re: Tax
Date: Wednesday, 15 March 2017 5:06:44 PM

Mike - fell asleep after last text to Tim..

Sorry for delays..

Yep - sure - I will do this today - no probs ..

Cheers ... GJ!

On 14 Mar 2017, at 22:21, Michael Carey (International) <Carey.Michael@abc.net.au>
wrote:
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From: Gavin Fang
To: Greg Jennett
Subject: Re: Washington stint
Date: Monday, 3 April 2017 6:13:03 PM

Sounds good. I'll give u a call.

Gav 

Sent from my iPhone

On 3 Apr 2017, at 3:31 pm, Greg Jennett <Jennett.Greg@abc.net.au> wrote:

Hey Gav…

Thanks so much.

It was a real opportunity and I learnt a lot – always good to be busy, so lifting the
tempo was something I set out to do!

I’m pretty much back up and running from today (although, alas, no story just yet!)
– so will happily have a chat at any time, especially while all is fresh in my mind.

Tomorrow, if that works for you?

Cheers…GJ

From: Gavin Fang 
Sent: Monday, 3 April 2017 2:47 PM
To: Greg Jennett <Jennett.Greg@abc.net.au>
Subject: Washington stint

G’day,

Just wanted to say a big thanks for your work in the US. You killed it.

G
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